



RISING TALENT

2 0 2 2

Domante Rimkute Edit Assistant / Runner

For more information on this candidate
please contact a member of
The Crewing Company team on
0208 525 4844

Skills / Software

- Film Production graduate from University for the Creative Arts
- Speaks fluent English, Lithuanian (native) and Russian
- Competent navigating Adobe Premiere Pro, Lightroom, Audition, Photoshop, Avid Media Composer, DaVinci, and Microsoft Office
- Owns valid Driving License

Testimonials

Dominate is a thoughtful, highly creative and innovative filmmaker. She has an innate understanding of the documentary form and is equally at home working with traditional observational styles, or more formally experimental styles. She has good technical skills in camera, sound and edit.

Dr Roz Mortimer, Senior Lecturer, University for the Creative Arts

She is an intelligent and creative individual who has worked hard to make her documentary to a high level. She has worked both creatively and technically to create thoughtful and engaging projects that have gained her praise from staff and students.

Simon Aepli, University for the Creative Arts, Senior Lecturer

Industry / Work Experience

Freelance Editor

Farnham Castle
2020 – Present

The Paris Cinematheque

Volunteered at a Film Festival in Paris
2017

Erasmus+ Project

Project participant in Poland, Romania,
Turkey & Germany
2018

Employment History

Housekeeping/Waitress

Farnham Castle
2021 - Present

Barista/Waitress

Konkorezis restaurant
2017 - 2019

Barista/Waitress

Nykscio Namai restaurant
July 2020 – October 2020

Education

Film Production UCA

2019 - 2022

Anyksciai Music School

2010 – 2017

Anyksciai Jonas Biliunas Gymnasium

Course
2015 - 2019

Svedasai Juozas Tumas – Vaizgantas Gymnasium

2007 - 2015